
City of Wilsonville 
Urban Renewal Agency Meeting 

February 3, 2020



1/29/2020 8:58 PM Last Updated 

Urban Renewal Agency Page 1 of 1 

URA AGENDA 

CITY OF WILSONVILLE  
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 

FEBRUARY 3, 2020 
7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL 
29799 SW TOWN CENTER LOOP 

WILSONVILLE, OREGON 

Immediately Following the City Council Meeting 

Chair Tim Knapp 
Board Member Kristin Akervall Board Member Joann Linville 
Board Member Charlotte Lehan Board Member Ben West 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

CALL TO ORDER 
A. Roll Call

CITIZEN INPUT 
This is an opportunity for visitors to address the Urban Renewal Agency Board on items not on the agenda. 
It is also the time to address items that are on the agenda but not scheduled for a public hearing. Staff and 
the Board will make every effort to respond to questions raised during citizens input before tonight's 
meeting ends or as quickly as possible thereafter. Please limit your comments to three minutes. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Minutes of the October 7, 2019 URA Meeting.

NEW BUSINESS 
A. URA Resolution No. 340

A Resolution Of The Urban Renewal Agency Of The City Of Wilsonville Amending Ura Resolution
No. 281 Authorizing Acquisition Of Property And Property Interests Related To Construction Of
The 5th Street / Kinsman Road Extension Project Through Eminent Domain. (Weigel)

ADJOURN 



URA Minutes October 7, 2019 Page 1 of 2 
C:\Users\veliz\Desktop\2020 Council Packets\02.03.2020\URA Packet\10.7.19 URA Minutes.docx 

CITY OF WILSONVILLE  
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 

OCTOBER 7, 2019 

The Urban Renewal Agency held a regular meeting on October 7, 2019 in the Wilsonville City 
Hall immediately following the adjournment of the City Council meeting.  

The following Board Members were present: 
Chair Knapp  
Member Akervall 
Member Lehan 
Member West 
Member Linville 

Staff present included: 
Barbara Jacobson, City Attorney 
Kimberly Veliz, City Recorder 
Cathy Rodocker, Finance Director 
Keith Katko, Assistant Finance Director 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Knapp called the URA meeting to order at 8:17 p.m. followed by roll call. 

CITIZEN INPUT 

There was none. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Minutes of the July 1, 2019 URA Meeting.

Ms. Jacobson read the title of the consent agenda into the record. 

Motion: Ms. Lehan moved to approve the consent agenda as read. Mr. West seconded the 
motion. 

Vote: Motion carried 5-0.  

SUMMARY OF VOTES 
Chair Knapp Yes 
Member West  Yes 
Member Lehan Yes 
Member Akervall Yes 
Member Linville Yes 

Page 3 of 145



 

URA Minutes October 7, 2019  Page 2 of 2 
C:\Users\veliz\Desktop\2020 Council Packets\02.03.2020\URA Packet\10.7.19 URA Minutes.docx 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
A. URA Resolution No. 303 

A Resolution Authorizing A Supplemental Budget Adjustment For Fiscal Year 2019-20. 
 

Ms. Jacobson read the title of URA Resolution No. 303 into the record. 
 
Chair Knapp opened the public hearing at 8:19 p.m. after reading the hearing format. 
 
No Board Member declared a conflict of interest, bias, or conclusion from information gained 
outside the hearing. No Board Member’s participation was challenged by any member of the 
audience. 
 
Mr. Katko presented the staff report.   
 
Mayor Knapp invited public testimony, seeing none he closed the public hearing at 8:20 p.m. 
 
Motion: Mr. West moved to approve URA Resolution No. 303. Ms. Lehan seconded the 

motion. 
 
Vote:  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
SUMMARY OF VOTES 
Chair Knapp  Yes  
Member West  Yes  
Member Lehan Yes  
Member Akervall Yes  
Member Linville Yes 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The URA meeting adjourned at 8:21 p.m. 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      _________________________ 
      Kimberly Veliz, City Recorder 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Tim Knapp, Chair 
 

Page 4 of 145



URA Resolution No. 304 Staff Report      Page 1 of 6 

 
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY MEETING 
STAFF REPORT 
 
Meeting Date: February 3, 2020 
 
 
 

Subject: URA Resolution No. 304 
Amendment of URA Resolution No. 281 of the Urban 
Renewal Agency of the City of Wilsonville 
Authorizing Acquisition of Property and Property 
Interests Related to Construction of the 5th Street / 
Kinsman Road Extension Project (CIP #1139, 2099, 
4196, 9155). 
 
Staff Member: Zachary J. Weigel, PE, Capital 
Projects Engineering Manager 
 
Department: Community Development 
 

Action Required Advisory Board/Commission 
Recommendation  

☒ Motion ☐ Approval 
☐ Public Hearing Date: ☐ Denial 
☐ Ordinance 1st Reading Date: ☐ None Forwarded 
☐ Ordinance 2nd Reading Date: ☒ Not Applicable 
☒ Resolution Comments: N/A 

 
 
 
 

☐ Information or Direction 
☐ Information Only 
☐ Board Direction 
☐ Consent Agenda 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the Urban Renewal Agency (URA) adopt URA 
Resolution No. 304. 
Recommended Language for Motion: I move to approve URA Resolution No. 304. 
Project / Issue Relates To: 
☒Council Goals/Priorities: 
A.2. Complete the preliminary work necessary 
to solicit bids on Phase 1 of the Boones 
Ferry/Brown Road project (Old Town Escape 
– 5th to Kinsman project) 

☒Adopted Master Plan(s): 
Transportation System Plan Project RE-04 

☐Not Applicable 
 

Page 5 of 145



URA Resolution No. 304 Staff Report      Page 2 of 6 

 
ISSUE BEFORE AGENCY:  
A Urban Renewal Agency (URA) Resolution amending URA Resolution No. 281 updating the 
number of properties, amount of property, and type of purchase authorized for acquisition, with 
the potential for eminent domain procedures, needed to construct the extension of 5th Street from 
Boones Ferry Road to Arrowhead Creek Lane, Kinsman Road from Wilsonville Road to the future 
5th Street, make improvements to Boones Ferry Road between Bailey Street and 5th Street, and 
construct the Ice Age Tonquin Trail from Arrowhead Creek Lane to the railroad crossing at 5th 
Street.  The amended amount of property to be acquired totals approximately 218,488 square feet 
(SF) for right-of-way, 48,234 SF for permanent easements, and 56,450 SF for temporary 
easements. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
The 5th Street / Kinsman Road Extension project (Project) is identified as a high priority project in 
the 2013 Transportation System Plan (TSP, amended in 2019) as Project RE-04 and the Year 2000 
Urban Renewal Plan.  In addition, City Council Goal A.2. states, “Complete the preliminary work 
necessary to solicit bids on Phase 1 of the Boones Ferry/Brown Road project (Old Town Escape – 
5th to Kinsman project).”  Updating URA authorization to acquire property to construct the Project 
is necessary to accomplish this Council goal. 
 
In October 2018, the Urban Renewal Agency approved URA Resolution 281 authorizing 
acquisition of property and use of eminent domain, as necessary to construct the Project.  Since 
that time, design of the Project has been completed and additional property has been identified for 
acquisition not included in the original authorization.  For this reason and due to the lapse in time 
from the original authorization, amendment of URA Resolution No. 281 is necessary. 
 
The list of property to be acquired in order to construct the Project with amendments in bold type 
is provided in the following table.  
 
File 
No. Property Owner Tax Lot Acquisition Type Approx. 

Area 
1 Meadows 148, LLC 3 1W 23AB 01800 Fee – Right-of-Way 4,810 SF 
     
2 ADD LLC 3 1W 23AB 01900 Easement – Permanent 181 SF 
   Easement – Temporary 64 SF 
     
3 Jean R. Anderson 3 1W 23AB 02000 Fee – Right-of-Way 45 SF 
   Easement – Permanent 36 SF 
   Easement – Temporary 584 SF 
File 
No. Property Owner Tax Lot Acquisition Type Approx. 

Area 
     
4 KWDS LLC 3 1W 23AB 02100 Easement – Permanent 117 SF 
   Easement – Temporary 93 SF 
     
5a PNWP LLC #5 3 1W 23B 00100 Fee – Right-of-Way 183 SF 
   Easement - Temporary 1,199 SF 

Page 6 of 145



URA Resolution No. 304 Staff Report      Page 3 of 6 

     
5b PNWP LLC  #5 3 1W 23B 00101 Fee – Right-of-Way 1,459 SF 
   Easement – Temporary 226 SF 
     
6 Inland Empire Investments LLC 3 1W 23B 00700 Fee – Right-of-Way 11,378 SF 
  -00790 Easement – Permanent 1,032 SF 
   Easement – Temporary 11,387 SF 
     
7 OTV1 LLC 3 1W 23BD 00102 Easement – Permanent 507 SF 
   Easement – Temporary 963 SF 
     
9 Otto Lane 104 LLC 3 1W 23BD 00104 Fee – Right-of-Way 2,025 SF 
   Easement – Permanent 4,819 SF 
   Easement – Temporary 4,073 SF 
     
10a Meadows 148 LLC 3 1W 23B 00600 Fee – Right-of-Way 100,401 SF 
   Easement – Permanent 9,823 SF 
   Easement – Temporary 8,113 SF 
     
10b Meadows 148 LLC 3 1W 23BD 00101 Fee – Right-of-Way 502 SF 
   Easement – Permanent 5,457 SF 
   Easement – Temporary 530 SF 
     
10c Meadows 148 LLC 3 1W 23BD 00200 Fee – Right-of-Way 1,338 SF 
   Easement – Permanent 5,297 SF 
   Easement – Temporary 782 SF 
     
10d Meadows 148 LLC 3 1W 23BD 00300 Fee – Right-of-Way 38,669 SF 
   Easement – Permanent 2,828 SF 
   Easement – Temporary 1,057 SF 
     
11 Portland & Western Railroad Company Easement – Permanent 1,192 SF 
    
12 Carol Bonds Dickey Trust 3 1W 23AC 03800 Easement – Temporary 250 SF 
 Dickey Family Revocable Trust    
     
13 Maria Luise Lochman 3 1W 23AC 03400 Easement – Temporary 390 SF 
     
14 Paul Missal 3 1W 23AC 04000 Easement – Temporary 332 SF 
     
     
File 
No. Property Owner Tax Lot Acquisition Type Approx. 

Area 
     
15 Toni Ardeth Bernert & 3 1W 23B 00800 Fee – Right-of-Way 14,883 SF 
 David James Bernert, Trustees,  Easement – Permanent 5,756 SF 
 Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al.  Easement – Temporary 14,738 SF 
     
16 Toni Ardeth Bernert & 3 1W 23B 00900 Fee – Right-of-Way 40,490 SF 
 David James Bernert, Trustees,  Easement – Permanent 5,950 SF 

Page 7 of 145



URA Resolution No. 304 Staff Report      Page 4 of 6 

 Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al.    
     
17 Toni Ardeth Bernert & 3 1W 23B 01300 Fee – Right-of-Way 412 SF 
 David James Bernert, Trustees,  Easement – Permanent 710 SF 
 Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al.    
     
18 Joe Bernert Towing Co., Inc. 3 1W 23B 01700 Fee – Right-of-Way 69 SF 
   Easement – Permanent 192 SF 
     
19 Thomas L. Bernert, Trustee 3 1W 23BD 00400 Easement – Permanent 1,138 SF 
 Thomas L. Bernert Revocable  Easement – Temporary 5,854 SF 
 Trust date May 27, 2003    
     
20 Sherilynn J. Young, et al. 3 1W 23BD 00600 Fee – Right-of-Way 1,824 SF 
   Easement – Permanent 3,199 SF 
   Easement – Temporary 1,602 SF 
     
21 KJD Properties, LLC 3 1W 23B 02000 Easement - Temporary 4,213 SF 
     

 
Detailed legal descriptions of the property to be acquired along with an illustrative map are 
included as Exhibit A and Exhibit B to Resolution No. 304. The legal descriptions reflect the least 
amount of property necessary for the construction of the roads, the Ice Age Tonquin Trail and the 
sanitary sewer pipeline. 
 
The legal descriptions included in Exhibit A include the best estimates of areas to be acquired 
based on the most current design plans. They are considered to be reasonably accurate at this time, 
although modifications may need to occur depending on final design details and site conditions, to 
be approved and verified by the City Engineer. 
 
EXPECTED RESULTS:  
Upon Urban Renewal Agency authorization to begin acquisition of the amended list of property 
necessary to construct the Project, staff will proceed with updating appraisals and initiate 
negotiations with property owners. If settlement has not been achieved by the end of the mandatory 
40-day consideration period, staff will notify the Wilsonville Urban Renewal Agency Board 
regarding the status of negotiations and any recommendations to commence with condemnation 
proceedings. 
 
TIMELINE:  
Property acquisition is anticipated to be completed in November 2020 with solicitation of 
construction bids immediately commencing thereafter. Construction is anticipated to begin in the 
first quarter of 2021. 
 
CURRENT YEAR BUDGET IMPACTS:  
Property acquisition costs are included in the FY 2019-20 budget and will be funded through 
Capital Improvement Project (CIP) 1139, 2099, and 4196. 
  

Page 8 of 145



URA Resolution No. 304 Staff Report      Page 5 of 6 

 
The water portion, CIP #1139 is funded through water system development charges (SDC).  The 
approved FY 2019-20 budget includes $1,434,780 for property acquisition, contact administration, 
construction and overhead associated with the water system portion of the work. The property 
acquisition cost for the water system is estimated at $324,000, within the total budgeted amount. 
 
The sewer portion, CIP #2099 is funded through sewer SDC fees. The approved FY 2019-20 
budget includes $1,296,000 for property acquisition, contract administration, construction and 
overhead associated with the sewer system portion of the work. The property acquisition cost for 
the sewer system is estimated at $295,000, within the total budgeted amount. 
 
The road portion, CIP #4196 is funded through the Year 2000 Urban Renewal District. The 
approved FY 2019-20 budget includes $6,628,435 for property acquisition, contract administration 
and overhead associated with the road portion of the work. The property acquisition cost for the 
street system is estimated at $1,453,000, within the total budgeted amount. 
 
FINANCIAL REVIEW / COMMENT:  
Reviewed by: CAR Date: 1/22/2020 
 
The increase in acquisition costs will be covered by the current project budgets as noted above for 
the fiscal year. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW / COMMENT:  
Reviewed by: BAJ Date: 1/29/2020 
 
Condemnation action will be required on most if not at all properties, but legal will try to resolve 
timely.  
 
COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT PROCESS:   
The Boones Ferry Road to Brown Road Connector Corridor Plan included an extensive community 
involvement process with multiple stakeholder meetings, two public meetings, an on-line survey, 
and hearings before both City Council and the Planning Commission. 
 
During the 2017 design phase of the 5th Street to Kinsman Road Extension project, engagement 
of the community has included three public open houses, meetings with several landowners, two 
City Council meetings, and regular informational updates on the project website and social media. 
 
POTENTIAL IMPACTS or BENEFIT TO THE COMMUNITY:   
Design and construction of the 5th Street / Kinsman Road Extension project will provide additional 
connectivity in south Wilsonville with a new route between Old Town and Kinsman Road that 
parallels Wilsonville Road and provides an alternate to using the Wilsonville Road / Boones Ferry 
Road intersection, which experiences frequent congestion when I-5 approaches capacity. Parcels 
of land will be impacted by right-of-way and easement acquisition and construction of the new 
roadway. This project will also provide infrastructure and access to serve future industrial and 
residential development in the Arrowhead Creek Planning Area. 
 

Page 9 of 145



URA Resolution No. 304 Staff Report      Page 6 of 6 

Along with constructing the roadway, both water and sanitary sewer will be extended within the 
road right-of-way. The project will construct a significant segment of Ice Age Tonquin Trail 
providing bicycle and pedestrian connectivity between the residential neighborhoods in southwest 
Wilsonville to commercial businesses along Boones Ferry Road, to Boones Ferry Park and 
Memorial Park, and to the neighborhoods east of I-5 and south of Wilsonville Road. 
 
ALTERNATIVES:   
Urban Renewal Agency authorization to proceed with acquisition of property is necessary to 
construct the Project. The URA could choose not to move forward with this project at this time. 
 
CITY MANAGER COMMENT:   
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. URA Resolution No. 304 
A. 5th Street / Kinsman Road Extension Property Acquisition Legal Descriptions 
B. 5th Street / Kinsman Road Extension Property Acquisition Map 

 
 

Page 10 of 145



URA RESOLUTION NO. 304  Page 1 of 4 
C:\Users\veliz\Desktop\URA Res. No. 304\b. URA Resolution No. 304 .docx 

THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE CITY OF WILSONVILLE 
URA RESOLUTION NO. 304 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 

WILSONVILLE AMENDING URA RESOLUTION NO. 281 AUTHORIZING 
ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY AND PROPERTY INTERESTS RELATED TO 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE 5TH STREET / KINSMAN ROAD EXTENSION PROJECT 
THROUGH EMINENT DOMAIN. 
 

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Wilsonville approved URA 

Resolution No. 281, authorizing acquisition of property and property interests related to 

construction of the 5th Street / Kinsman Road Extension Project (the “Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the Project is identified in the FY 2019-20 Capital Improvement Project 

Budget as Project No. 1139, 2099, 4196, and 9155; and  

WHEREAS, design modifications to the Project have resulted in changes to the number, 

type, and amount of properties to be acquired, necessitating amendment to URA Resolution No. 

281; and 

WHEREAS,  considerable time has elapsed following the approval of URA Resolution No. 

281 without commencement of property acquisition work, further necessitating amendment to 

Resolution No. 281 and reaffirming the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Wilsonville 

authorization to acquire property for the Project through the use of eminent domain; and 

WHEREAS, in order to construct the Project, the amended amount of property the City 

needs to acquire is approximately 218,488 square feet (SF) of right-of-way, 48,234 SF of 

permanent easements, and 56,450 SF of temporary easements; and 

WHEREAS, the amended property interests to be acquired for the Project include, but may 

not be limited, to those legally described in Exhibit A and illustrated in Exhibit B, both attached 

hereto and incorporated herein; and 

WHEREAS, although the attached amended legal descriptions and estimated areas of 

taking are considered to be reasonably accurate at this time, modifications may need to occur 

depending on final design details and site conditions, to be approved and verified by the City 

Engineer; and 

WHEREAS, the acquisition of the amended properties generally described in Exhibit A, 

is necessary and will benefit the general public and will be used for public purposes; and 

Page 11 of 145



URA RESOLUTION NO. 304  Page 2 of 4 
C:\Users\veliz\Desktop\URA Res. No. 304\b. URA Resolution No. 304 .docx 

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency acquires real property in accordance with 

guidelines set forth by law; and 

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency is authorized to acquire property by any legal 

means, including eminent domain, to achieve the objectives of the City’s Capital Improvement 

Program and shall conform to all statutory requirements to ensure that property owners’ rights are 

fully respected; and 

WHEREAS, ORS Chapter 35 empowers cities and agencies to acquire by condemnation 

real property whenever in the judgment of the City there is a public necessity for the proposed use 

of the property, the property is necessary for such proposed use and the proposed use planned is 

located in a manner which will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury; and 

WHEREAS, the amended acquisitions presented herein are estimated to reflect the least 

amount of property interest to be acquired to ensure safe, efficient and adequate public 

improvements; and 

WHEREAS, title to the acquired property interest shall be acquired using both City and 

Urban Renewal funds but title to the acquired land will vest in the name of the City of Wilsonville 

to provide for necessary care, maintenance and public safety authority. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 

WILSONVILLE RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. The Wilsonville Urban Renewal Agency finds that: 

a. There is a public necessity for the construction of the aforementioned 

street improvements; and 

b. The legal descriptions for the land set forth in Exhibit A are necessary 

for the construction of said public improvements but may be modified 

as set forth in 3 below, as design is refined; and 

c. The proposed street and utility improvements are planned and located 

in a manner most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury. 

Section 2. City staff and the City Attorney are authorized and directed to: 

Page 12 of 145



URA RESOLUTION NO. 304  Page 3 of 4 
C:\Users\veliz\Desktop\URA Res. No. 304\b. URA Resolution No. 304 .docx 

a. Negotiate with the owners of the real property herein described as to the 

compensation to be paid for the acquisition of the property; and 

b. In the event agreement cannot be reached, to commence and prosecute 

to final determination such proceeding as may be necessary, including 

condemnation of the property through eminent domain, to acquire real 

property and interest therein, and that upon the filing of such proceeding 

may seek immediate possession of any of the real properties described 

in Exhibit A in order to meet the right-of-way certification deadline 

necessary to begin construction in January 2021 or after and complete 

the Project construction in a timely and efficient manner. 

Section 3. The descriptions provided in Exhibit A are to the best of staff’s knowledge 

at this time, prior to completion of final design and commencement of 

construction.  Modifications to the legal descriptions may be required for a 

variety of reasons including, but not limited to, design completion or 

construction conditions later discovered.  Therefore, in the event that legal 

descriptions must be reasonably modified, for any reason, as the Project 

moves forward, the City Engineer is hereby authorized to modify the 

attached legal descriptions, as necessary, to conform to final engineering 

design for the Project and/or field conditions. 

Section 4. This resolution is effective upon adoption. 

 

 ADOPTED by the Wilsonville Urban Renewal Agency at a regular meeting thereof this 

3rd day of February 2020 and filed with the Wilsonville City Recorder this date. 

 

       _________________________________ 

       TIM KNAPP, CHAIR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

Kimberly Veliz, City Recorder 

Page 13 of 145



URA RESOLUTION NO. 304  Page 4 of 4 
C:\Users\veliz\Desktop\URA Res. No. 304\b. URA Resolution No. 304 .docx 

 

SUMMARY OF VOTES: 

Chair Knapp    

Board Member Akervall  

Board Member Lehan   

Board Member West   

Board Member Linville  

 

 

EXHIBITS: 

A. 5th Street / Kinsman Road Extension Property Acquisition Legal Descriptions 
B. 5th Street / Kinsman Road Extension Property Acquisition Map 

Page 14 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 2 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
 
3 1W 23AB 01800 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23AB 01800 

 
 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Warranty Deed to School District #23, Clackamas County, Oregon recorded 
October 26, 1938, in Book 251, Page 634, Clackamas County Deed Records; said parcel being described 
as follows: 
 
Beginning at the intersection of the southerly right of way line of Bailey Street with the westerly right of 
way line of Boones Ferry Road (Market Road No. 27), said point being 1,564.48 feet East and 797.24 feet 
South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey Donation Land Claim No. 45, and being 30.00 feet 
Southerly of the Bailey Street center line and 30.00 feet Westerly of the Boones Ferry Road center line 
when measured at right angles to said center lines; thence North 88° 28’ 29” West along said southerly 
line of Bailey Street, a distance of 302.53 feet to the easterly right of way line of the Portland and 
Western Railroad as described in that Quitclaim Deed to the State of Oregon recorded September 15, 
1998 as Recorder’s Fee No. 98-086279, Film Records of Clackamas County; thence 
South 01° 33’ 29” West along said easterly line of the Portland and Western Railroad, a distance of 16.00 
feet; thence South 88° 28’ 29” East along a line which is 16.00 feet distant from and parallel with said 
southerly line of Bailey Street, a distance of 298.76 feet to the said westerly line of Boones Ferry Road; 
thence North 14° 48’ 11” East along said westerly line of Boones Ferry Road, a distance of 16.44 feet to 
the point of beginning. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 4,810 square feet, more or less. 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 11:12:08-07'00'

Page 15 of 145

weigel
Text Box
URA Resolution No. 304 - Exhibit A



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 11:14:02-07'00'

Page 16 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 4 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
ADD, LLC 
3 1W 23AB 01900 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SIDEWALK AND PUBLIC ACCESS 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23AB 01900 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Warranty Deed to ADD, LLC, recorded January 3, 2001 as Recorder’s Fee No. 
2001-000395, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of said property 
included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Westerly side of the center line of SW Boones 
Ferry Road, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 24+99.70, said station being 1,354.66 
feet East and 1,801.47 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 
3 South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 10° 39’ 56” East 328.72 feet; thence North 14° 48’ 11” East 
1,021.58 feet to SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 38+50.00. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Westerly Side of Center Line 

31+65.00 
31+78.00 

 31+78.00 
31+80.00 

 34.00 
34.00 in a straight line to 30.00 

 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 39 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 17 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 4 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
ADD, LLC 
3 1W 23AB 01900 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2 - PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE FACILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23AB 01900 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Warranty Deed to ADD, LLC, recorded January 3, 2001 as Recorder’s Fee No. 
2001-000395, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of said property lying 
between lines at right angles to the center line of SW Boones Ferry Road at Engineer’s Stations 32+09.50 
and 32+29.00 and included in a strip of land 34.00 feet in width, lying on the Westerly side of said center 
line, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 78 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 18 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 3 of 4 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
ADD, LLC 
3 1W 23AB 01900 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 3 - PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE FACILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23AB 01900 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Warranty Deed to ADD, LLC, recorded January 3, 2001 as Recorder’s Fee No. 
2001-000395, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of said property lying 
between lines at right angles to the center line of SW Boones Ferry Road at Engineer’s Stations 34+00.40 
and 34+16.50 and included in a strip of land 34.00 feet in width, lying on the Westerly side of said center 
line, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 64 square feet, more or less. 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 11:36:35-07'00'

Page 19 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 11:36:01-07'00'

Page 20 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
ADD, LLC 
3 1W 23AB 01900 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23AB 01900 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Warranty Deed to ADD, LLC, recorded January 3, 2001 as Recorder’s Fee No. 
2001-000395, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of said property lying 
between lines at right angles to the center line of SW Boones Ferry Road at Engineer’s Stations 32+05.50 
and 32+33.00 and included in a strip of land 34.00 feet in width, lying on the Westerly side of said center 
line, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 24+99.70, said station being 1,354.66 
feet East and 1,801.47 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 
3 South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 10° 39’ 56” East 328.72 feet; thence North 14° 48’ 11” East 
1,021.58 feet to SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 38+50.00. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom that Permanent Easement parcel concurrently acquired for this project, lying 
between lines at right angles to said center line at Engineer’s Stations 32+09.50 and 32+29.00 and 
included in a strip of land 34.00 feet in width, lying on the Westerly side of said center line. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 32 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
  

Page 21 of 145



EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
ADD, LLC 
3 1W 23AB 01900 
 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2 - TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23AB 01900 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Warranty Deed to ADD, LLC, recorded January 3, 2001 as Recorder’s Fee No. 
2001-000395, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of said property lying 
between lines at right angles to the center line of SW Boones Ferry Road at Engineer’s Stations 33+96.40 
and 34+20.50 and included in a strip of land 34.00 feet in width, lying on the Westerly side of said center 
line, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom that Permanent Easement parcel concurrently acquired for this project, lying 
between lines at right angles to said center line at Engineer’s Stations 34+00.40 and 34+16.50 and 
included in a strip of land 34.00 feet in width, lying on the Westerly side of said center line. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 32 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 11:35:01-07'00'

Page 22 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 3 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Jean R Anderson 
3 1W 23AB 02000 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23AB 02000 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Jean R Anderson, recorded May 27, 2016 as 
Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-034571, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of 
said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Easterly side of the center line of 
SW Boones Ferry Road, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 24+99.70, said station being 1,354.66 
feet East and 1,801.47 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 
3 South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 10° 39’ 56” East 328.72 feet; thence North 14° 48’ 11” East 
1,021.58 feet to SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 38+50.00. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Easterly Side of Center Line 

33+65.68  34+04.00  30.00 in a straight line to 33.83 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 45 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
  

Page 23 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 3 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Jean R Anderson 
3 1W 23AB 02000 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

PARCEL 2 - PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR WALL 
5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 

3 1W 23AB 02000 
 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Jean R Anderson, recorded May 27, 2016 as 
Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-034571, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of 
said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Easterly side of the center line of 
SW Boones Ferry Road, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Easterly Side of Center Line 

33+55.63  34+00.00  30.00 in a straight line to 34.44 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 36 square feet, more or less. 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 11:54:41-07'00'

Page 24 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 11:54:05-07'00'

Page 25 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Jean R Anderson 
3 1W 23AB 02000 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23AB 02000 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Jean R Anderson, recorded May 27, 2016 as 
Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-034571, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of 
said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Easterly side of the center line of 
SW Boones Ferry Road, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 24+99.70, said station being 1,354.66 
feet East and 1,801.47 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 
3 South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 10° 39’ 56” East 328.72 feet; thence North 14° 48’ 11” East 
1,021.58 feet to SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 38+50.00. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Easterly Side of Center Line 

32+75.00 
33+60.00 

 33+60.00 
34+02.00 

 35.00  
35.00 in a straight line to 39.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom those Fee and Permanent Easement parcels concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 584 square feet, more or less. 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 11:52:00-07'00'

Page 26 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 3 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
KWDS LLC 
3 1W 23AB 02100 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR WALL 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23AB 02100 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel I and described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale Deed to KWDS LLC, 
recorded December 29, 2004 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2004-118582, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Easterly side of the center line of SW Boones Ferry Road, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 24+99.70, said station being 1,354.66 
feet East and 1,801.47 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 
3 South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 10° 39’ 56” East 328.72 feet; thence North 14° 48’ 11” East 
1,021.58 feet to SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 38+50.00. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Easterly Side of Center Line 

34+12.00 
34+14.00 
34+52.50 
34+55.50 
34+58.50 
35+08.00 

 34+14.00 
34+52.50 
34+55.50 
34+58.50 
35+08.00 
35+11.10 

 39.00 in a straight line to 40.00 
40.00 

40.00 in a straight line to 42.00 
42.00 in a straight line to 40.00 

40.00 
40.00 in a straight line to 42.00 

 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 107 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 27 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 3 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
KWDS LLC 
3 1W 23AB 02100 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2 - PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR WALL 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23AB 02100 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel I and described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale Deed to KWDS LLC, 
recorded December 29, 2004 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2004-118582, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property lying Northerly of a line at right angles to the center line 
of SW Boones Ferry Road at Engineer’s Station 35+40.00 and included in a strip of land 62.00 feet in 
width, lying on the Easterly side of said center line, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 10 square feet, more or less. 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:09:54-07'00'

Page 28 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:09:25-07'00'

Page 29 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
KWDS LLC 
3 1W 23AB 02100 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23AB 02100 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel I and described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale Deed to KWDS LLC, 
recorded December 29, 2004 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2004-118582, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Easterly side of the center line of SW Boones Ferry Road, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 24+99.70, said station being 1,354.66 
feet East and 1,801.47 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 
3 South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 10° 39’ 56” East 328.72 feet; thence North 14° 48’ 11” East 
1,021.58 feet to SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 38+50.00. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Easterly Side of Center Line 

34+02.00 
34+13.00 

 34+13.00 
34+25.00 

 39.00 in a straight line to 45.00 
45.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom that Permanent Easement parcel concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 93 square feet, more or less. 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:07:51-07'00'

Page 30 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 2 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
PNWP LLC #5 
3 1W 23B 00100 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00100 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in Parcel 1, Partition Plat No. 
2012-057, City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon; said parcel being that portion of said property 
included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Northwesterly side of the SW Kinsman Road 
center line, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 100+00.00, said station being 32.21 feet 
West and 969.23 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 
South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 04° 09’ 58” East 460.82 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius 
curve right (the long chord of which bears North 25° 18’ 51” East 342.74 feet) 350.65 feet; thence 
North 46° 27’ 45” East 421.58 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 112+33.05, said 
station being equal to record Kinsman Road center line Station 4+41.38, said record center line shown 
on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said 
record center line on a 305.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
North 23° 47’ 24” East 235.13 feet) 241.38 feet; thence continuing along said record center line 
North 01° 07’ 03” East 102.55 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 115+76.98, said 
station being equal to said record Kinsman Road center line Station 0+97.45. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Northwesterly Side of Center Line 

109+88.00 
110+54.00 

 110+54.00 
110+65.00 

 52.00 in a straight line to 49.00 
49.00 in a straight line to 36.50 

 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 183 square feet, more or less. 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:34:41-07'00'

Page 31 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:34:18-07'00'

Page 32 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
PNWP LLC #5 
3 1W 23B 00100 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00100 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in Parcel 1, Partition Plat No. 
2012-057, City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon; said parcel being that portion of said property 
included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Northwesterly side of the SW Kinsman Road 
center line, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 100+00.00, said station being 32.21 feet 
West and 969.23 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 
South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 04° 09’ 58” East 460.82 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius 
curve right (the long chord of which bears North 25° 18’ 51” East 342.74 feet) 350.65 feet; thence 
North 46° 27’ 45” East 421.58 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 112+33.05, said 
station being equal to record Kinsman Road center line Station 4+41.38, said record center line shown 
on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said 
record center line on a 305.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
North 23° 47’ 24” East 235.13 feet) 241.38 feet; thence continuing along said record center line 
North 01° 07’ 03” East 102.55 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 115+76.98, said 
station being equal to said record Kinsman Road center line Station 0+97.45. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 
 

Station to Station  Width on Northwesterly Side of Center Line 
110+20.00  110+95.00  100.00 in a straight line to 44.50 

 
EXCEPT therefrom that Fee parcel concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,199 square feet, more or less. 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:32:34-07'00'

Page 33 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 2 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
PNWP LLC #5 
3 1W 23B 00101 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00101 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in Parcel 2, Partition Plat No. 
2012-057, City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon; said parcel being that portion of said property 
included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Southeasterly side of the SW Kinsman Road 
center line, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 100+00.00, said station being 32.21 feet 
West and 969.23 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 
South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 04° 09’ 58” East 460.82 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius 
curve right (the long chord of which bears North 25° 18’ 51” East 342.74 feet) 350.65 feet; thence 
North 46° 27’ 45” East 421.58 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 112+33.05, said 
station being equal to record Kinsman Road center line Station 4+41.38, said record center line shown 
on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said 
record center line on a 305.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
North 23° 47’ 24” East 235.13 feet) 241.38 feet; thence continuing along said record center line 
North 01° 07’ 03” East 102.55 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 115+76.98, said 
station being equal to said record Kinsman Road center line Station 0+97.45. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Southeasterly Side of Center Line 

111+00.00 
111+69.50 

 111+69.50 
112+00.00 

 82.00 
65.00 in a straight line to 36.50 

 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,459 square feet, more or less. 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:42:31-07'00'

Page 34 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:42:01-07'00'

Page 35 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
PNWP LLC #5 
3 1W 23B 00101 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00101 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in Parcel 2, Partition Plat No. 
2012-057, City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon; said parcel being that portion of said property 
included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Southeasterly side of the SW Kinsman Road 
center line, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 100+00.00, said station being 32.21 feet 
West and 969.23 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 
South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 04° 09’ 58” East 460.82 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius 
curve right (the long chord of which bears North 25° 18’ 51” East 342.74 feet) 350.65 feet; thence 
North 46° 27’ 45” East 421.58 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 112+33.05, said 
station being equal to record Kinsman Road center line Station 4+41.38, said record center line shown 
on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said 
record center line on a 305.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
North 23° 47’ 24” East 235.13 feet) 241.38 feet; thence continuing along said record center line 
North 01° 07’ 03” East 102.55 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 115+76.98, said 
station being equal to said record Kinsman Road center line Station 0+97.45. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Southeasterly Side of Center Line 

111+63.00 
111+74.00 
111+87.00 

 111+74.00 
111+87.00 
112+06.00 

 86.00 
72.00 in a straight line to 50.00 
50.00 in a straight line to 36.50 

 
EXCEPT therefrom that Fee parcel concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 226 square feet, more or less. 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:40:54-07'00'

Page 36 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 6 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Inland Empire Investments, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00700-00790 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00700-00790 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as TRACT I and described in that Warranty Deed to Inland Empire Investments, LLC, 
recorded April 24, 2006 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2006-036713, Film Records of Clackamas County; said 
parcel being that portion of said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land 
variable in width, lying on each side of the SW Kinsman Road center line, which center line is described 
as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 100+00.00, said station being 32.21 feet 
West and 969.23 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 
South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 04° 09’ 58” East 460.82 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius 
curve right (the long chord of which bears North 25° 18’ 51” East 342.74 feet) 350.65 feet; thence 
North 46° 27’ 45” East 421.58 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 112+33.05, said 
station being equal to record Kinsman Road center line Station 4+41.38, said record center line shown 
on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said 
record center line on a 305.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
North 23° 47’ 24” East 235.13 feet) 241.38 feet; thence continuing along said record center line 
North 01° 07’ 03” East 102.55 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 115+76.98, said 
station being equal to said record Kinsman Road center line Station 0+97.45. 
 
 
  

Page 37 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 6 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Inland Empire Investments, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00700-00790 

 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Northwesterly Side of Center Line 

109+13.00 
109+77.00 
109+88.00 
110+54.00 
110+65.00 

 109+77.00 
109+88.00 
110+54.00 
110+65.00 
111+00.00 

 41.50 
41.50 in a straight line to 52.00 
52.00 in a straight line to 49.00 
49.00 in a straight line to 36.50 

36.50 
 

 
Station to Station  Width on Southeasterly Side of Center Line 

109+77.00 
110+44.00 
110+56.00 

 110+44.00 
110+56.00 
111+50.00 

 50.00 
50.00 in a straight line to 36.50 

36.50 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 7,659 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
  

Page 38 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 3 of 6 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Inland Empire Investments, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00700-00790 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00700-00790 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as TRACT I and described in that Warranty Deed to Inland Empire Investments, LLC, 
recorded April 24, 2006 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2006-036713, Film Records of Clackamas County; said 
parcel being that portion of said property lying Westerly of and adjoining Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 3,719 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
  

Page 39 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 4 of 6 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Inland Empire Investments, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00700-00790 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 3 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00700-00790 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as TRACT I and described in that Warranty Deed to Inland Empire Investments, LLC, 
recorded April 24, 2006 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2006-036713, Film Records of Clackamas County; said 
parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land 51.50 feet in width, lying on the 
Northwesterly side of the SW Kinsman Road center line, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 255 square feet, more or less.  This Parcel lies entirely 
within Parcel 2. 
 
 
  

Page 40 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 5 of 6 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Inland Empire Investments, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00700-00790 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 4 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00700-00790 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as TRACT I and described in that Warranty Deed to Inland Empire Investments, LLC, 
recorded April 24, 2006 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2006-036713, Film Records of Clackamas County; said 
parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land 46.50 feet in width, lying on the 
Southeasterly side of the SW Kinsman Road center line, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 777 square feet, more or less. 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 13:22:25-07'00'

Page 41 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 13:21:33-07'00'

Page 42 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 1 

 
Property Vested in: 
Inland Empire Investments, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00700-00790 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00700-00790 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as TRACT I and described in that Warranty Deed to Inland Empire Investments, LLC, 
recorded April 24, 2006 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2006-036713, Film Records of Clackamas County; said 
parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Southeasterly side of the SW Kinsman Road center line, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 100+00.00, said station being 32.21 feet 
West and 969.23 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 
South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 04° 09’ 58” East 460.82 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius 
curve right (the long chord of which bears North 25° 18’ 51” East 342.74 feet) 350.65 feet; thence 
North 46° 27’ 45” East 421.58 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 112+33.05, said 
station being equal to record Kinsman Road center line Station 4+41.38, said record center line shown 
on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said 
record center line on a 305.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
North 23° 47’ 24” East 235.13 feet) 241.38 feet; thence continuing along said record center line 
North 01° 07’ 03” East 102.55 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 115+76.98, said 
station being equal to said record Kinsman Road center line Station 0+97.45. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Southeasterly Side of Center Line 

109+94.00 
110+41.00 
110+90.00 
111+40.00 
112+08.00 

 110+41.00 
110+90.00 
111+40.00 
112+08.00 
112+18.00 

 84.00 
84.00 in a straight line to 72.00 

72.00 in a straight line to 146.00 
146.00 in a straight line to 192.00 
192.00 in a straight line to 181.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom those Fee and Permanent Easement parcels concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 11,387 square feet, more or less.  

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 13:19:34-07'00'

Page 43 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 2 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
OTV 1 LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00102 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE FACILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00102 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale Deed to OTV 1 LLC, recorded December 30, 2005 
as Recorder’s Fee No. 2005-129902, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of 
said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Westerly side of the center line of 
SW Boones Ferry Road, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 24+99.70, said station being 1,354.66 
feet East and 1,801.47 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 
3 South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 10° 39’ 56” East 328.72 feet; thence North 14° 48’ 11” East 
1,021.58 feet to SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 38+50.00. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Westerly Side of Center Line 

29+59.00 
29+77.00 

 29+77.00 
29+92.00 

 39.00 
53.00 

 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 507 square feet, more or less.  312 square feet of this parcel 
lies within an existing Permanent Easement for Sidewalk and Public Utilities, recorded June 17, 2009 as 
Recorder’s Fee No. 2009-042839, Film Records of Clackamas County. 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 14:37:46-07'00'

Page 44 of 145

weigel
Text Box
NOTE:  In order to avoid potential conflicts with the drive aisle, the easement area will be reduced by approximately 40 +/- square feet



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 14:37:26-07'00'

Page 45 of 145

weigel
Text Box
NOTE:  In order to avoid potential conflicts with the drive aisle, the easement area will be reduced by approximately 40 +/- square feet



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
OTV 1 LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00102 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00102 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale Deed to OTV 1 LLC, recorded December 30, 2005 
as Recorder’s Fee No. 2005-129902, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of 
said property lying Northerly of a line at right angles to the center line of SW Boones Ferry Road at 
Engineer’s Station 31+47.00 and included in a strip of land 41.00 feet in width, lying on the Westerly side 
of said center line, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 24+99.70, said station being 1,354.66 
feet East and 1,801.47 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 
3 South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 10° 39’ 56” East 328.72 feet; thence North 14° 48’ 11” East 
1,021.58 feet to SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 38+50.00. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 237 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
  

Page 46 of 145



EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
OTV 1 LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00102 
 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2 - TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00102 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale Deed to OTV 1 LLC, recorded December 30, 2005 
as Recorder’s Fee No. 2005-129902, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of 
said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Westerly side of the center line of 
SW Boones Ferry Road, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Westerly Side of Center Line 

29+45.00 
29+70.00 

 29+70.00 
30+00.00 

 46.00 
60.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom that Permanent Easement parcel concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 726 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 14:36:38-07'00'

Page 47 of 145



EXHIBIT A
February 26, 2019  Page 1 of 7 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Otto Lane 104 LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00104 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00104 

 
 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale Deed to Robert Hartford, recorded August 24, 
2005 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2005-081614, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that 
portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Southerly side of the 
center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
  

Page 48 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
February 26, 2019  Page 2 of 7 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Otto Lane 104 LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00104 

 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Southerly Side of Center Line 

36+50.00 
37+00.00 
37+50.00 
37+89.72 

 37+00.00 
37+50.00 
37+89.72 
39+00.00 

 44.00 in a straight line to 44.50 
44.50 in a straight line to 41.50 
41.50 in a straight line to 40.50 

40.50 
 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 2,025 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 49 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
February 26, 2019  Page 3 of 7 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Otto Lane 104 LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00104 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2 - PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00104 

 
 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale Deed to Robert Hartford, recorded August 24, 
2005 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2005-081614, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that 
portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Southerly side of the 
center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Southerly Side of Center Line 

36+72.00 
36+95.00 
37+17.00 
37+48.00 
38+09.00 

 36+95.00 
37+17.00 
37+48.00 
38+09.00 
39+00.00 

 48.50 in a straight line to 62.00 
62.00 in a straight line to 62.00 
62.00 in a straight line to 55.00 
55.00 in a straight line to 57.00 
57.00 in a straight line to 48.50 

 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 2,856 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 50 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
February 26, 2019  Page 4 of 7 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Otto Lane 104 LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00104 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 3 - PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00104 

 
 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale Deed to Robert Hartford, recorded August 24, 
2005 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2005-081614, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that 
portion of said property included in a strip of land 48.50 feet in width, lying on the Southerly side of the 
center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,349 square feet, more or less.  This parcel lies entirely 
within Parcel 2. 
 
  

Page 51 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
February 26, 2019  Page 5 of 7 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Otto Lane 104 LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00104 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 4 - PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE FACILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00104 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale Deed to Robert Hartford, recorded August 24, 
2005 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2005-081614, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that 
portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Southerly side of the 
center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Southerly Side of Center Line 

36+60.00 
37+17.00 

 37+17.00 
37+20.00 

 62.00 in a straight line to 62.00 
62.00 in a straight line to 40.50 

 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 614 square feet, more or less.  510 square feet of this parcel 
lies within Parcel 2. 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 15:32:42-07'00'

Page 52 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 15:32:12-07'00'

Page 53 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 15:31:55-07'00'

Page 54 of 145



EXHIBIT A
February 26, 2019  Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Property Vested in: 
Otto Lane 104 LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00104 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00104 

 
Real property situated in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon; said property being a Tract 
of land lying in the Thomas Bailey Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., 
and being a portion of that property described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale Deed to Robert 
Hartford, recorded August 24, 2005 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2005-081614, Film Records of Clackamas 
County; said Tract being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying 
on the Southerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
 
  

Page 55 of 145



EXHIBIT  A 
February 26, 2019  Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Property Vested in: 
Otto Lane 104 LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00104 
 

 

The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 
 

Station to Station  Width on Southerly Side of Center Line 
36+43.00 
37+17.00 
37+48.00 
38+09.00 
38+56.00 
38+83.00 

 37+17.00 
37+48.00 
38+09.00 
38+56.00 
38+83.00 
39+00.00 

 69.00 in a straight line to 69.00 
69.00 in a straight line to 59.00 
59.00 in a straight line to 60.00 

60.00 in a straight line to 117.00 
117.00 in a straight line to 113.00 

53.00 
 
EXCEPT therefrom those Fee and Permanent Easement parcels concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described Tract of land contains 4,073 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 15:30:52-07'00'

Page 56 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 16 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel III and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Northerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
  

Page 57 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 16 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 

25+35.24 
25+88.74 
26+15.00 
26+74.00 
27+45.00 
29+61.00 
29+78.00 
30+37.00 
30+55.00 

 25+88.74 
26+15.00 
26+74.00 
27+45.00 
29+61.00 
29+78.00 
30+37.00 
30+55.00 
31+95.32 

 69.43 
69.43 in a straight line to 40.11 
40.11 in a straight line to 33.00 
33.00 in a straight line to 29.50 

29.50 
29.50 in a straight line to 45.00 
45.00 in a straight line to 48.00 
48.00 in a straight line to 29.50 

29.50 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 19,834 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 58 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 3 of 16 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel III and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property lying between the center line of SW 5th Street, which 
center line is described in Parcel 1, and the following described line;  
 
Beginning at a point opposite and 43.50 feet Southerly of Engineer’s Station 25+35.24 on the center line 
of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1; thence South 85° 50’ 02” East 82.28 feet; 
thence on a 91.50 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which bears South 69° 45’ 33” East 50.67 
feet) 51.34 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 168.50 foot radius curve left (the long chord 
of which bears South 81° 37’ 28” East 157.90 feet) 164.34 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on 
a 151.50 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which bears South 82° 33’ 56” East 137.55 feet) 
142.78 feet; thence South 55° 34’ 00” East 89.41 feet; thence on a 151.50 foot radius curve right (the 
long chord of which bears South 30° 19’ 50” East 129.18 feet) 133.46 feet to a point of reverse 
curvature; thence on a 108.50 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
South 46° 30’ 47” East 143.56 feet) 156.87 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 91.50 foot 
radius curve right (the long chord of which bears South 72° 49’ 29” East 47.69 feet) 48.25 feet to a point 
of reverse curvature; thence on a 512.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
South 58° 38’ 06” East 16.39 feet) 16.39 feet; thence South 85° 07’ 08” East 110.04 feet to Engineer’s 
Station 35+00.00 on said center line. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 27,058 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 59 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 4 of 16 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 3 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel III and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property lying Southerly of and adjoining Parcel 2. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom that property designated as Exhibit A and described in that Lot Line Adjustment Deed 
to Thomas L. Bernert, Trustee, Thomas L. Bernert Revocable Trust, recorded March 14, 2017 as 
Recorder’s Fee No. 2017-016885, Film Records of Clackamas County. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 37,542 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
  

Page 60 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 5 of 16 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 4 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel III and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on each 
side of the SW Kinsman Road center line, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 100+00.00, said station being 32.21 feet 
West and 969.23 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 
South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 04° 09’ 58” East 460.82 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius 
curve right (the long chord of which bears North 25° 18’ 51” East 342.74 feet) 350.65 feet; thence 
North 46° 27’ 45” East 421.58 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 112+33.05, said 
station being equal to record Kinsman Road center line Station 4+41.38, said record center line shown 
on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said 
record center line on a 305.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
North 23° 47’ 24” East 235.13 feet) 241.38 feet; thence continuing along said record center line 
North 01° 07’ 03” East 102.55 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 115+76.98, said 
station being equal to said record Kinsman Road center line Station 0+97.45. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Northwesterly Side of Center Line 

108+11.47 
109+77.00 
109+88.00 

 109+77.00 
109+88.00 
110+54.00 

 41.50 
41.50 in a straight line to 52.00 
52.00 in a straight line to 49.00 

  

Page 61 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 6 of 16 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
 

Station to Station  Width on Southeasterly Side of Center Line 
107+20.00 
108+33.00 
108+63.00 
109+66.00 
109+77.00 

 108+33.00 
108+63.00 
109+66.00 
109+77.00 
110+44.00 

 35.50 
35.50 in a straight line to 38.50 

38.50 
38.50 in a straight line to 50.00 

50.00 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 14,610 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
  

Page 62 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 7 of 16 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 5 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel III and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property lying Northwesterly of and adjoining Parcel 4. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,357 square feet, more or less.   
 
 
  

Page 63 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 8 of 16 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 6 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel III and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Northerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 

25+35.24 
25+98.74 
26+15.31 
26+51.00 
26+74.00 
27+45.00 
28+33.00 
28+64.00 
29+50.00 

 25+98.74 
26+15.31 
26+51.00 
26+74.00 
27+45.00 
28+33.00 
28+64.00 
29+50.00 
29+78.00 

 125.00 
73.22 in a straight line to 52.00 
52.00 in a straight line to 48.00 
48.00 in a straight line to 41.00 
41.00 in a straight line to 37.50 

37.50 
37.50 in a straight line to 45.00 
45.00 in a straight line to 45.00 
45.00 in a straight line to 45.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 4,304 square feet, more or less.   
 
  

Page 64 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 9 of 16 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 7 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel III and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Northerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 

30+37.00 
30+55.00 
31+03.00 
31+30.00 

 30+55.00 
31+03.00 
31+30.00 
31+95.32 

 48.00 in a straight line to 54.00 
54.00 in a straight line to 45.00 
45.00 in a straight line to 37.50 

37.50 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 2,015 square feet, more or less.   
 
  

Page 65 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 10 of 16 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 8 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR ELECTRICAL FACILITIES AND SLOPES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel III and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Northerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 

26+09.00 
26+19.00 
26+45.00 

 26+19.00 
26+45.00 
26+51.00 

 60.00 in a straight line to 68.00 
68.00 

68.00 in a straight line to 60.00 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcels 1 and 6. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 654 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 66 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 11 of 16 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 9 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel III and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Southeasterly side of the SW Kinsman Road center line, which center line is described in Parcel 4. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Southeasterly Side of Center Line 

107+20.00 
108+33.00 
108+63.00 

 108+33.00 
108+63.00 
110+00.00 

 45.50 
45.50 in a straight line to 48.50 

48.50 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 4. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 2,156 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
  

Page 67 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 12 of 16 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 10 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel III and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land 51.50 feet in width, lying on the 
Northwesterly side of the SW Kinsman Road center line, which center line is described in Parcel 4. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 4. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 694 square feet, more or less. This Parcel lies entirely within 
Parcel 5. 
 
  

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:53:37-07'00'

Page 68 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:53:07-07'00'

Page 69 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:52:32-07'00'

Page 70 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:52:04-07'00'

Page 71 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:51:43-07'00'

Page 72 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 4 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel III and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Northerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
 
  

Page 73 of 145



EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 4 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 
 

The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 
 

Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 
25+90.00 
26+32.00 
26+52.00 

 26+32.00 
26+52.00 
26+57.00 

 202.00 in a straight line to 133.00 
133.00 in a straight line to 86.00 
86.00 in a straight line to 46.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom those Fee and Permanent Easement parcels concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 3,639 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 74 of 145



EXHIBIT  A 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 
 

 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2 - TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel III and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Northerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 
 

Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 
28+15.00 
28+64.00 
29+50.00 
29+68.00 
30+03.00 

 28+64.00 
29+50.00 
29+68.00 
30+03.00 
30+55.00 

 37.50 in a straight line to 48.00 
48.00 in a straight line to 48.00 
48.00 in a straight line to 65.00 
65.00 in a straight line to 83.00 
83.00 in a straight line to 54.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom those Fee and Permanent Easement parcels concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 2,926 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 75 of 145



EXHIBIT  A 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23B 00600 
 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 3 - TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel III and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Southeasterly side of the center line of SW Kinsman Road, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 100+00.00, said station being 32.21 feet 
West and 969.23 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 
South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 04° 09’ 58” East 460.82 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius 
curve right (the long chord of which bears North 25° 18’ 51” East 342.74 feet) 350.65 feet; thence 
North 46° 27’ 45” East 421.58 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 112+33.05, said 
station being equal to record Kinsman Road center line Station 4+41.38, said record center line shown 
on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said 
record center line on a 305.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
North 23° 47’ 24” East 235.13 feet) 241.38 feet; thence continuing along said record center line 
North 01° 07’ 03” East 102.55 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 115+76.98, said 
station being equal to said record Kinsman Road center line Station 0+97.45. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 
 

Station to Station  Width on Southeasterly Side of Center Line 
109+66.00 
109+94.00 

 109+94.00 
110+41.00 

 48.50 in a straight line to 84.00 
84.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom those Fee and Permanent Easement parcels concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,548 square feet, more or less. 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:47:55-07'00'

Page 76 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 5 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00101 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00101 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel I and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land 33.50 feet in width, lying on the 
Northerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 502 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 77 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 5 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00101 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

PARCEL 2 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES 
5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 

3 1W 23BD 00101 
 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel I and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Northerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 

36+78.00 
37+32.00 
37+54.00 
37+85.00 
38+64.00 

 37+32.00 
37+54.00 
37+85.00 
38+64.00 
39+00.00 

 43.00 in a straight line to 67.00 
67.00 in a straight line to 51.00 
51.00 in a straight line to 49.00 
49.00 in a straight line to 48.00 
48.00 in a straight line to 41.50 

 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 2,400 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
  

Page 78 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 3 of 5 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00101 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 3 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00101 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel I and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Northerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 

37+15.54 
37+43.00 
37+85.00 
38+64.00 

 37+43.00 
37+85.00 
38+64.00 
39+00.00 

 41.50 
41.50 in a straight line to 49.00 
49.00 in a straight line to 48.00 
48.00 in a straight line to 41.50 

 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 2,054 square feet, more or less.  This parcel lies entirely 
within Parcel 2. 
 
  

Page 79 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 4 of 5 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00101 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

PARCEL 4 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR ELECTRICAL FACILITIES AND SLOPES 
5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 

3 1W 23BD 00101 
 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel I and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Northerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 

38+44.00 
38+53.00 
38+83.00 

 38+53.00 
38+83.00 
39+00.00 

 59.00 in a straight line to 68.00 
68.00 in a straight line to 69.00 
69.00 in a straight line to 64.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcels 1, 2 and 3. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,003 square feet, more or less. 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 14:27:22-07'00'

Page 80 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 14:27:01-07'00'

Page 81 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00101 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00101 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel I and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Northerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
  

Page 82 of 145



EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00101 
 

 

The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 
 

Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 
36+78.00 
37+11.00 
37+15.00 
37+41.00 
37+54.00 
38+41.00 
38+51.00 
38+83.00 

 37+11.00 
37+15.00 
37+41.00 
37+54.00 
38+41.00 
38+51.00 
38+83.00 
39+00.00 

 46.00 in a straight line to 60.00 
60.00 in a straight line to 76.00 
76.00 in a straight line to 69.00 
63.00 in a straight line to 54.00 
54.00 in a straight line to 51.00 
60.00 in a straight line to 71.00 
71.00 in a straight line to 72.00 
72.00 in a straight line to 64.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom those Fee and Permanent Easement parcels concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 530 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 14:25:57-07'00'

Page 83 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 6 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00200 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00200 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, recorded March 20, 2017 as 
Recorder’s Fee No. 2017-018340, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of 
said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Northerly side of the center line of 
SW 5th Street, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
  

Page 84 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 6 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00200 

 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 

34+50.00 
35+76.12 
36+39.82 

 35+76.12 
36+39.82 
37+60.00 

 29.50 
29.50 in a straight line to 33.50 

33.50 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,338 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 85 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 3 of 6 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00200 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

PARCEL 2 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES 
5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 

3 1W 23BD 00200 
 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, recorded March 20, 2017 as 
Recorder’s Fee No. 2017-018340, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of 
said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Northerly side of the center line of 
SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 

34+50.00 
35+75.54 
36+39.82 
36+78.00 
37+32.00 

 35+75.54 
36+39.82 
36+78.00 
37+32.00 
37+54.00 

 37.50 
37.50 in a straight line to 41.50 
41.50 in a straight line to 43.00 
43.00 in a straight line to 67.00 
67.00 in a straight line to 51.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 2,893 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 86 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 4 of 6 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00200 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

PARCEL 3 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES 
5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 

3 1W 23BD 00200 
 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, recorded March 20, 2017 as 
Recorder’s Fee No. 2017-018340, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of 
said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Northerly side of the center line of 
SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 

34+50.00 
35+75.54 
36+39.82 

 35+75.54 
36+39.82 
37+54.00 

 37.50 
37.50 in a straight line to 41.50 

41.50 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,919 square feet, more or less.  This parcel lies entirely 
within Parcel 2. 
 
 
  

Page 87 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 5 of 6 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00200 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 4 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE FACILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00200 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, recorded March 20, 2017 as 
Recorder’s Fee No. 2017-018340, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of 
said property 15.00 feet in width, lying 7.50 feet on each side of the following described line: 
 
Beginning at a point opposite and 17.02 feet Northerly of Engineer’s Station 37+15.54 on the center line 
of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1; thence North 16° 24’ 11” East 49.35 feet to a 
point opposite and 64.86 feet Northerly of Engineer’s Station 37+26.70 on said center line. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 485 square feet, more or less.  458 square feet of this parcel 
lies within Parcel 2. 
 
 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 15:50:50-07'00'

Page 88 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 15:50:13-07'00'

Page 89 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00200 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00200 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, recorded March 20, 2017 as 
Recorder’s Fee No. 2017-018340, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of 
said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Northerly side of the center line of 
SW 5th Street, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
  

Page 90 of 145



EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00200 
 

 

The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 
 

Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 
35+00.00 
35+90.00 
36+78.00 
37+11.00 
37+15.00 

 35+90.00 
36+78.00 
37+11.00 
37+15.00 
37+41.00 

 37.50 in a straight line to 40.00 
40.00 in a straight line to 46.00 
46.00 in a straight line to 60.00 
60.00 in a straight line to 76.00 
76.00 in a straight line to 69.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom those Fee and Permanent Easement parcels concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 782 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 15:48:44-07'00'

Page 91 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 5 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00300 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00300 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel II and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land 29.50 feet in width, lying on the 
Northeasterly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 9,477 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 92 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 5 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00300 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00300 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel II and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property lying between the center line of SW 5th Street, which 
center line is described in Parcel 1, and the following described line;  
 
Beginning at a point opposite and 43.50 feet Southerly of Engineer’s Station 25+35.24 on the center line 
of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1; thence South 85° 50’ 02” East 82.28 feet; 
thence on a 91.50 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which bears South 69° 45’ 33” East 50.67 
feet) 51.34 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 168.50 foot radius curve left (the long chord 
of which bears South 81° 37’ 28” East 157.90 feet) 164.34 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on 
a 151.50 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which bears South 82° 33’ 56” East 137.55 feet) 
142.78 feet; thence South 55° 34’ 00” East 89.41 feet; thence on a 151.50 foot radius curve right (the 
long chord of which bears South 30° 19’ 50” East 129.18 feet) 133.46 feet to a point of reverse 
curvature; thence on a 108.50 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
South 46° 30’ 47” East 143.56 feet) 156.87 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 91.50 foot 
radius curve right (the long chord of which bears South 72° 49’ 29” East 47.69 feet) 48.25 feet to a point 
of reverse curvature; thence on a 512.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
South 58° 38’ 06” East 16.39 feet) 16.39 feet; thence South 85° 07’ 08” East 110.04 feet to Engineer’s 
Station 35+00.00 on said center line. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 16,049 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 93 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 3 of 5 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00300 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 3 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00300 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel II and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property lying Southwesterly of and adjoining Parcel 2. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 13,143 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
  

Page 94 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 4 of 5 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00300 

 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 4 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00300 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel II and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Northerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Northerly Side of Center Line 

31+30.00 
33+37.00 
33+70.00 
34+06.00 
34+48.00 

 33+37.00 
33+70.00 
34+06.00 
34+48.00 
35+25.00 

 37.50 
37.50 in a straight line to 44.00 
44.00 in a straight line to 44.00 
44.00 in a straight line to 37.50 

37.50 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 2,828 square feet, more or less.   
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 15:57:38-07'00'

Page 95 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 15:57:15-07'00'

Page 96 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00300 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00300 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel II and described in that Statutory Warranty Deed to Meadows 148, LLC, 
recorded September 19, 2016 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2016-063876, Film Records of Clackamas County; 
said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the 
Northeasterly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
  

Page 97 of 145



EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Meadows 148, LLC 
3 1W 23BD 00300 
 

The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 
 

Station to Station  Width on Northeasterly Side of Center Line 
33+92.00 
33+95.00 
34+28.00 
34+33.00 

 33+95.00 
34+28.00 
34+33.00 
34+48.00 

 44.29 in a straight line to 74.00 
74.00 in a straight line to 74.00 
74.00 in a straight line to 45.00 
45.00 in a straight line to 37.50 

 
EXCEPT therefrom those Fee and Permanent Easement parcels concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,057 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 15:55:41-07'00'

Page 98 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 2 

 
Property Vested in: 
State of Oregon, by and through the  
Oregon Department of Transportation 
3 1W 23BD - Portland and Western Railroad Company 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR STREET RIGHT OF WAY 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD - PORTLAND & WESTERN RAILROAD COMPANY 

 
 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Southeast Quarter of 
the Northwest Quarter Section 23, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of the 
Genesee and Wyoming Railroad right of way, currently operating as Portland and Western Railroad 
Company (formerly Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway, formerly Oregon Electric Railway), and 
described in Attachment 1 of that Quitclaim Deed to State of Oregon, by and through the Oregon 
Department of Transportation, recorded September 15, 1998 as Recorder’s Fee No. 98-086279, Film 
Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of said right of way lying between lines at 
right angles to the Portland and Western Railroad center line at Engineer’s Stations 1190+00.00 and 
1190+78.00, which center line is shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, 
Clackamas County, Oregon, and described as follows:  
 
Beginning at the Portland and Western Railroad Company Engineer’s center line Station 1175+00.00, 
said station being 2,489.63 feet East and 273.77 feet South of the Northwest corner of Section 23, 
Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 01° 33’ 29” West 1,100.78 feet; thence on a spiral 
curve right (the long chord of which bears South 01° 48’ 29” West 100.00 feet) 100.00 feet; thence on a 
3,819.72 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which bears South 04° 49’ 10” West 334.73 feet) 
334.84 feet to engineer’s center line Station 1190+35.62, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 12+40.95, said record center line shown on said County Survey No. 2017-241; thence 
continuing on said 3,819.72 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which bears 
South 08° 53’ 36” West 208.33 feet) 208.35 feet to engineer’s center line Station 1192+43.97 Back 
equals 1192+44.85 Ahead. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,192 square feet, more or less, outside the existing 
easement. 
 
 

 
DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 16:20:22-07'00'

Page 99 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 16:19:57-07'00'

Page 100 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Carol Bonds Dickey, Tr. 
Dickey Family Revocable Trust 
3 1W 23AC 03800 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23AC 03800 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in Lot 3, Block A, 
WILSONVILLE, Clackamas County, Oregon, said parcel being that portion of said property included in a 
strip of land 35.00 feet in width, lying on the Easterly side of the center line of SW Boones Ferry Road, 
which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 24+99.70, said station being 1,354.66 
feet East and 1,801.47 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 
3 South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 10° 39’ 56” East 328.72 feet; thence North 14° 48’ 11” East 
1,021.58 feet to SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 38+50.00. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 250 square feet, more or less. 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:17:25-07'00'

Page 101 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Maria Luise Lochmann 
3 1W 23AC 03400 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23AC 03400 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in Lots 6 and 7, Block A, 
WILSONVILLE, Clackamas County, Oregon, said parcel being that portion of said property included in a 
strip of land 35.00 feet in width, lying on the Easterly side of the center line of SW Boones Ferry Road, 
which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 24+99.70, said station being 1,354.66 
feet East and 1,801.47 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 
3 South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 10° 39’ 56” East 328.72 feet; thence North 14° 48’ 11” East 
1,021.58 feet to SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 38+50.00. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 390 square feet, more or less. 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:15:37-07'00'

Page 102 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Paul Missal 
3 1W 23AC 04000 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23AC 04000 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in Lots 1 and 2, Block A, 
WILSONVILLE, Clackamas County, Oregon, said parcel being that portion of said property included in a 
strip of land variable in width, lying on the Easterly side of the center line of SW Boones Ferry Road, 
which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 24+99.70, said station being 1,354.66 
feet East and 1,801.47 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 
3 South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 10° 39’ 56” East 328.72 feet; thence North 14° 48’ 11” East 
1,021.58 feet to SW Boones Ferry Road Engineer’s center line Station 38+50.00. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Easterly Side of Center Line 

30+00.00 
30+13.00 
30+21.00 

 30+13.00 
30+21.00 
30+60.00 

 40.00 
40.00 in a straight line to 35.00 

35.00 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 332 square feet, more or less.  
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 12:27:39-07'00'

Page 103 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 5 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00800 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00800 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Assessor’s Parcel No. 00818770 and described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale 
Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded 
July 20, 2015 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2015-047432, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being 
that portion of said property included in a strip of land lying on each side of the SW Kinsman Road 
center line, 41.50 feet in width on the Northwesterly side of said center line and 35.50 feet in width on 
the Southeasterly side of said center line, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 100+00.00, said station being 32.21 feet 
West and 969.23 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 
South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 04° 09’ 58” East 460.82 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius 
curve right (the long chord of which bears North 25° 18’ 51” East 342.74 feet) 350.65 feet; thence 
North 46° 27’ 45” East 421.58 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 112+33.05, said 
station being equal to record Kinsman Road center line Station 4+41.38, said record center line shown 
on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said 
record center line on a 305.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
North 23° 47’ 24” East 235.13 feet) 241.38 feet; thence North 01° 07’ 03” East 102.55 feet to SW 
Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 115+76.98, said station being equal to said record Kinsman 
Road center line Station 0+97.45. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 14,811 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 104 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 5 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00800 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00800 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Assessor’s Parcel No. 00818770 and described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale 
Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded 
July 20, 2015 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2015-047432, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being 
that portion of said property lying Southeasterly of and adjoining Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 72 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
  

Page 105 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 3 of 5 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00800 

 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 3 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00800 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Assessor’s Parcel No. 00818770 and described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale 
Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded 
July 20, 2015 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2015-047432, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being 
that portion of said property included in a strip of land 51.50 feet in width, lying on the Northwesterly 
side of the SW Kinsman Road center line, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 2,706 square feet, more or less.  
 
 
  

Page 106 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 4 of 5 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00800 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 4 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00800 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Assessor’s Parcel No. 00818770 and described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale 
Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded 
July 20, 2015 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2015-047432, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being 
that portion of said property 15.00 feet in width, lying 7.50 feet on each side of the following described 
line: 
 
Beginning at a point opposite and 11.12 feet Westerly of Engineer’s Station 106+99.65 on the center line 
of SW Kinsman Road, which center line is described in Parcel 1; thence North 12° 23’ 37” East 128.28 
feet; thence North 00° 43’ 54” East 148.26 feet to a point opposite and 175.74 feet Northwesterly of 
Engineer’s Station 109+07.84 on said center line. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 3,050 square feet, more or less.  308 square feet of this 
parcel lies within Parcel 3. 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 13:47:42-07'00'

Page 107 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 13:47:09-07'00'

Page 108 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00800 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00800 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Assessor’s Parcel No. 00818770 and described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale 
Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded 
July 20, 2015 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2015-047432, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being 
that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying on the Northwesterly side 
of the center line of SW Kinsman Road, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 100+00.00, said station being 32.21 feet 
West and 969.23 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 
South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 04° 09’ 58” East 460.82 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius 
curve right (the long chord of which bears North 25° 18’ 51” East 342.74 feet) 350.65 feet; thence 
North 46° 27’ 45” East 421.58 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 112+33.05, said 
station being equal to record Kinsman Road center line Station 4+41.38, said record center line shown 
on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said 
record center line on a 305.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
North 23° 47’ 24” East 235.13 feet) 241.38 feet; thence continuing along said record center line 
North 01° 07’ 03” East 102.55 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 115+76.98, said 
station being equal to said record Kinsman Road center line Station 0+97.45. 
 
  

Page 109 of 145



EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00800 
 

The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 
 

Station to Station  Width on Northwesterly Side of Center Line 
107+51.00 
107+97.00 
108+49.00 
108+70.00 
109+03.00 

 107+97.00 
108+49.00 
108+70.00 
109+03.00 
109+70.00 

 51.50 in a straight line to 81.00 
81.00 in a straight line to 138.00 

194.00 in a straight line to 209.00 
209.00 in a straight line to 188.00 
188.00 in a straight line to 121.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom those Fee and Permanent Easement parcels concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 14,738 square feet, more or less. 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 13:45:59-07'00'

Page 110 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 13 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1, consisting of parts 1A and 1B - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Assessor’s Parcel No. 00818752 described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale 
Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded 
July 20, 2015 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2015-047432, Film Records of Clackamas County, lying Westerly of 
the most Northerly West line of PARCEL 1, PARTITION PLAT 1990-92 and the Southwesterly extension 
thereof, and lying Northerly of a line at right angles to the center line of SW Kinsman Road at Engineer’s 
Station 101+51.52; said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in 
width lying on the Easterly side of said center line, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 100+00.00, said station being 32.21 feet 
West and 969.23 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 
South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 04° 09’ 58” East 460.82 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius 
curve right (the long chord of which bears North 25° 18’ 51” East 342.74 feet) 350.65 feet; thence 
North 46° 27’ 45” East 421.58 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 112+33.05, said 
station being equal to record Kinsman Road center line Station 4+41.38, said record center line shown 
on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said 
record center line on a 305.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
North 23° 47’ 24” East 235.13 feet) 241.38 feet; thence North 01° 07’ 03” East 102.55 feet to SW 
Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 115+76.98, said station being equal to said record Kinsman 
Road center line Station 0+97.45. 
 
  

Page 111 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 13 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 

The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 
 

Station to Station  Width on Easterly Side of Center Line 
101+51.52 
102+59.00 
102+87.00 
104+09.00 
104+37.00 

 102+59.00 
102+87.00 
104+09.00 
104+37.00 
108+33.00 

 35.50 
35.50 in a straight line to 42.50 

42.50 
42.50 in a straight line to 35.50 

35.50 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains a combined total of 13,434 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
  

Page 112 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 3 of 13 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2, consisting of parts 2A and 2B - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Assessor’s Parcel No. 00818752 described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale 
Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded 
July 20, 2015 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2015-047432, Film Records of Clackamas County, lying Westerly of 
the most Northerly West line of PARCEL 1, PARTITION PLAT 1990-92 and the Southwesterly extension 
thereof, and lying Northerly of a line at right angles to the center line of SW Kinsman Road at Engineer’s 
Station 101+51.52; said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land 41.50 feet in 
width lying on the Westerly side of said center line, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains a combined total of 1,910 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
  

Page 113 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 4 of 13 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00900 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 3 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Assessor’s Parcel No. 00818752 described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale 
Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded 
July 20, 2015 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2015-047432, Film Records of Clackamas County, lying Westerly of 
the most Northerly West line of PARCEL 1, PARTITION PLAT 1990-92 and the Southwesterly extension 
thereof; said parcel being that portion of said property lying Northwesterly of a line parallel with and 
41.50 feet Northwesterly of the SW Kinsman Road center line, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 2,293 square feet, more or less.  
 
 
  

Page 114 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 5 of 13 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 4 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Assessor’s Parcel No. 00818752 described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale 
Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded 
July 20, 2015 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2015-047432, Film Records of Clackamas County, lying Westerly of 
the most Northerly West line of PARCEL 1, PARTITION PLAT 1990-92 and the Southwesterly extension 
thereof, and lying Northerly of a line at right angles to the center line of SW Kinsman Road at Engineer’s 
Station 101+51.52, which center line is described in Parcel 1; said parcel being that portion of said 
property lying Easterly of and adjoining Parcel 1. 
 
ALSO that portion of said property lying Westerly of the most Northerly West line of PARCEL 1, 
PARTITION PLAT 1990-92 and the Southwesterly extension thereof, lying Southerly of a line at right 
angles to said center line of SW Kinsman Road at Engineer’s Station 101+51.52, and lying Northeasterly 
of the following described line:  Beginning at a point opposite and 61.76 feet Easterly of Engineer’s 
Station 101+22.19 on said center line of SW Kinsman Road; thence Northwesterly in a straight line to a 
point opposite and 35.50 feet Easterly of Engineer’s Station 101+51.52 on said center line. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 17,643 square feet, more or less.  

Page 115 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 6 of 13 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 5 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Assessor’s Parcel No. 00818752 described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale 
Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded 
July 20, 2015 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2015-047432, Film Records of Clackamas County, lying Westerly of 
the most Northerly West line of PARCEL 1, PARTITION PLAT 1990-92 and the Southwesterly extension 
thereof; said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land 69.43 feet in width, 
lying on the Northerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 4. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 2,573 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 116 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 7 of 13 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 6 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Assessor’s Parcel No. 00818752 described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale 
Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded 
July 20, 2015 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2015-047432, Film Records of Clackamas County, lying Westerly of 
the most Northerly West line of PARCEL 1, PARTITION PLAT 1990-92 and the Southwesterly extension 
thereof; said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land 43.50 feet in width, 
lying on the Southerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 5. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,176 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
  

Page 117 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 8 of 13 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 7 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Assessor’s Parcel No. 00818752 described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale 
Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded 
July 20, 2015 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2015-047432, Film Records of Clackamas County, lying Westerly of 
the most Northerly West line of PARCEL 1, PARTITION PLAT 1990-92 and the Southwesterly extension 
thereof; said parcel being that portion of said property lying Southerly of and adjoining Parcel 6.  
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,461 square feet, more or less.  
 
 
  

Page 118 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 9 of 13 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 8 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Assessor’s Parcel No. 00818752 described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale 
Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded 
July 20, 2015 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2015-047432, Film Records of Clackamas County, lying Westerly of 
the most Northerly West line of PARCEL 1, PARTITION PLAT 1990-92 and the Southwesterly extension 
thereof; said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width lying 
on the Easterly side of the SW Kinsman Road center line, which center line is described in Parcel 1.  
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 
 

Station to Station  Width on Easterly Side of Center Line 
101+29.81 
101+55.31 
102+59.00 
102+87.00 
104+09.00 
104+37.00 

 101+55.31 
102+59.00 
102+87.00 
104+09.00 
104+37.00 
108+33.00 

 65.41 in a straight line to 45.50 
45.50 

45.50 in a straight line to 52.50 
52.50 

52.50 in a straight line to 45.50 
45.50 

 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcels 1A, 1B, and 5. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 5,627 square feet, more or less.  Parcel 8 lies entirely within 
Parcel 4. 
 
 
  

Page 119 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 10 of 13 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 9 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 00900 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Assessor’s Parcel No. 00818752 described in that Statutory Bargain and Sale 
Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded 
July 20, 2015 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2015-047432, Film Records of Clackamas County, lying Westerly of 
the most Northerly West line of PARCEL 1, PARTITION PLAT 1990-92 and the Southwesterly extension 
thereof, and lying Northerly of a line at right angles to the center line of SW Kinsman Road at Engineer’s 
Station 107+00.00; said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land 51.50 feet in 
width lying on the Westerly side of said center line, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 2B. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 323 square feet, more or less.  This Parcel lies entirely 
within Parcel 3. 
 
  

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 13:55:51-07'00'

Page 120 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 13:55:24-07'00'

Page 121 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 13:55:00-07'00'

Page 122 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 13:54:33-07'00'

Page 123 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 3 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 01300 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 01300 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Robert V. Short 
Donation Land Claim No. 46, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Tract B and described in that Warranty Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David 
James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded September 28, 2009 as Recorder’s Fee No. 
2009-068141, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of said property 
included in a strip of land 41.50 feet in width, lying on the Westerly side of the SW Kinsman Road center 
line, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 100+00.00, said station being 32.21 feet 
West and 969.23 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 
South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 04° 09’ 58” East 460.82 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius 
curve right (the long chord of which bears North 25° 18’ 51” East 342.74 feet) 350.65 feet; thence 
North 46° 27’ 45” East 421.58 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 112+33.05, said 
station being equal to record Kinsman Road center line Station 4+41.38, said record center line shown 
on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said 
record center line on a 305.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
North 23° 47’ 24” East 235.13 feet) 241.38 feet; thence North 01° 07’ 03” East 102.55 feet to SW 
Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 115+76.98, said station being equal to said record Kinsman 
Road center line Station 0+97.45. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 412 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 124 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 3 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Toni Ardeth Bernert and David James Bernert, Trustees,  
Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, et al. 
3 1W 23B 01300 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 01300 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Robert V. Short 
Donation Land Claim No. 46, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Tract B and described in that Warranty Deed to Toni Ardeth Bernert and David 
James Bernert, Trustees, Toni Ardeth Bernert Trust, recorded September 28, 2009 as Recorder’s Fee No. 
2009-068141, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of said property 
included in a strip of land 51.50 feet in width, lying on the Westerly side of the SW Kinsman Road center 
line, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 710 square feet, more or less.  
  

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 14:04:16-07'00'

Page 125 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 14:03:56-07'00'

Page 126 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 3 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Joe Bernert Towing Co., Inc. 
3 1W 23B 01700 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 01700 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Robert V. Short 
Donation Land Claim No. 46, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Tract D and described in that Quit Claim Deed to Joe Bernert Towing Co., Inc., 
Recorder’s Fee No. 87-57703, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of said 
property included in a strip of land 41.50 feet in width, lying on the Westerly side of the SW Kinsman 
Road center line, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 100+00.00, said station being 32.21 feet 
West and 969.23 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 
South, Range 1 West, W.M.; thence North 04° 09’ 58” East 460.82 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius 
curve right (the long chord of which bears North 25° 18’ 51” East 342.74 feet) 350.65 feet; thence 
North 46° 27’ 45” East 421.58 feet to SW Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 112+33.05, said 
station being equal to record Kinsman Road center line Station 4+41.38, said record center line shown 
on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said 
record center line on a 305.00 foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears 
North 23° 47’ 24” East 235.13 feet) 241.38 feet; thence North 01° 07’ 03” East 102.55 feet to SW 
Kinsman Road Engineer’s center line Station 115+76.98, said station being equal to said record Kinsman 
Road center line Station 0+97.45. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 69 square feet, more or less. 
 
  

Page 127 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 3 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Joe Bernert Towing Co., Inc. 
3 1W 23B 01700 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 01700 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Robert V. Short 
Donation Land Claim No. 46, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Tract D and described in that Quit Claim Deed to Joe Bernert Towing Co., Inc., 
Recorder’s Fee No. 87-57703, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of said 
property included in a strip of land 51.50 feet in width, lying on the Westerly side of the SW Kinsman 
Road center line, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 192 square feet, more or less.  
  

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 14:15:44-07'00'

Page 128 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 14:15:21-07'00'

Page 129 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 3 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Thomas L. Bernert, Trustee 
Thomas L. Bernert Revocable Trust date May 27, 2003 
3 1W 23BD 00400 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00400 

 
 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in Exhibit C of that Lot Line Adjustment Deed to Thomas L. Bernert, Trustee, Thomas 
L. Bernert Revocable Trust dated May 27, 2003, recorded March 14, 2017 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2017-
016885, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of said property included in a 
strip of land 61.00 feet in width, lying on the Southwesterly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, 
which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 976 square feet, more or less. 
  

Page 130 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 3 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Thomas L. Bernert, Trustee 
Thomas L. Bernert Revocable Trust date May 27, 2003 
3 1W 23BD 00400 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2 – PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE FACILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00400 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in Exhibit C of that Lot Line Adjustment Deed to Thomas L. Bernert, Trustee, Thomas 
L. Bernert Revocable Trust dated May 27, 2003, recorded March 14, 2017 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2017-
016885, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of said property included in a 
strip of land variable in width, lying on the Southwesterly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which 
center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Southwesterly Side of Center Line 

30+85.00  31+26.00  45.00 in a straight line to 40.00 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 162 square feet, more or less.  This parcel lies entirely 
within Parcel 1. 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 16:04:55-07'00'

Page 131 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 16:04:31-07'00'

Page 132 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Thomas L. Bernert, Trustee 
Thomas L. Bernert Revocable Trust date May 27, 2003 
3 1W 23BD 00400 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR ACCESS AND CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00400 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property described in Exhibit C of that Lot Line Adjustment Deed to Thomas L. Bernert, Trustee, Thomas 
L. Bernert Revocable Trust dated May 27, 2003, recorded March 14, 2017 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2017-
016885, Film Records of Clackamas County; said parcel being that portion of said property included in a 
strip of land variable in width, lying on the Southwesterly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which 
center line is described as follows:  
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
  

Page 133 of 145



EXHIBIT  A 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
Thomas L. Bernert, Trustee 
Thomas L. Bernert Revocable Trust date May 27, 2003 
3 1W 23BD 00400 
 

The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 
 

Station to Station  Width on Southwesterly Side of Center Line 
30+44.00 
30+59.00 
30+72.00 
31+16.00 
31+35.00 
32+39.00 
32+56.00 

 30+59.00 
30+72.00 
31+16.00 
31+35.00 
32+39.00 
32+56.00 
32+88.00 

 75.00 in a straight line to 91.00 
91.00 in a straight line to 83.00 
83.00 in a straight line to 77.00 
77.00 in a straight line to 85.00 

85.00 in a straight line to 176.00 
176.00 in a straight line to 191.00 
191.00 in a straight line to 207.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom that Permanent Easement parcel concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 5,854 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 16:03:42-07'00'

Page 134 of 145



EXHIBIT A
February 26, 2019  Page 1 of 7 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Sherilynn J. Young, et al. 
3 1W 23BD 00600 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 1 - FEE 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00600 

 
 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel II and described in that Deed of Personal Representative to Sherilynn J. 
Young, et al., recorded March 20, 2017 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2017-018676, Film Records of Clackamas 
County; said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying 
on the Southerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
  

Page 135 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
February 26, 2019  Page 2 of 7 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Sherilynn J. Young, et al. 
3 1W 23BD 00600 

 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Southerly Side of Center Line 

35+00.00 
35+50.00 
36+00.00 
36+50.00 
37+00.00 

 35+50.00 
36+00.00 
36+50.00 
37+00.00 
37+50.00 

 38.00 in a straight line to 40.50 
40.50 in a straight line to 42.50 
42.50 in a straight line to 44.00 
44.00 in a straight line to 44.50 
44.50 in a straight line to 41.50 

 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,824 square feet, more or less. 
  

Page 136 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
February 26, 2019  Page 3 of 7 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Sherilynn J. Young, et al. 
3 1W 23BD 00600 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 2 - PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR SLOPES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00600 

 
 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel II and described in that Deed of Personal Representative to Sherilynn J. 
Young, et al., recorded March 20, 2017 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2017-018676, Film Records of Clackamas 
County; said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying 
on the Southerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 

 
Station to Station  Width on Southerly Side of Center Line 

35+00.00 
35+69.00 
35+94.00 
36+11.00 
36+22.00 
36+72.00 
36+95.00 

 35+69.00 
35+94.00 
36+11.00 
36+22.00 
36+72.00 
36+95.00 
37+17.00 

 48.50 
48.50 in a straight line to 51.00 
51.00 in a straight line to 65.00 
65.00 in a straight line to 48.50 

48.50 
48.50 in a straight line to 62.00 

62.00 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,466 square feet , more or less. 
 
  

Page 137 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
February 26, 2019  Page 4 of 7 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Sherilynn J. Young, et al. 
3 1W 23BD 00600 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 3 - PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00600 

 
 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel II and described in that Deed of Personal Representative to Sherilynn J. 
Young, et al., recorded March 20, 2017 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2017-018676, Film Records of Clackamas 
County; said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land 48.50 feet in width, 
lying on the Southerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,101 square feet, more or less.  This parcel lies entirely 
within Parcel 2. 
 
  

Page 138 of 145



  EXHIBIT  A 
February 26, 2019  Page 5 of 7 

             
 

Property Vested in: 
Sherilynn J. Young, et al. 
3 1W 23BD 00600 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL 4 - PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE FACILITIES 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel II and described in that Deed of Personal Representative to Sherilynn J. 
Young, et al., recorded March 20, 2017 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2017-018676, Film Records of Clackamas 
County; said parcel being that portion of said property 15.00 feet in width, lying 7.50 feet on each side 
of the following described line: 
 
Beginning at a point opposite and 17.48 feet Southerly of Engineer’s Station 35+79.58 on the center line 
of SW 5th Street, which center line is described in Parcel 1; thence South 36° 43’ 47” East 76.71 feet to a 
point opposite and 73.96 feet Southerly of Engineer’s Station 36+27.01 on said center line. 
 
EXCEPT therefrom Parcel 1. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 632 square feet, more or less.  325 square feet of this parcel 
lies within Parcel 2. 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 16:12:18-07'00'

Page 139 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 16:11:43-07'00'

Page 140 of 145



DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 16:11:18-07'00'

Page 141 of 145



EXHIBIT A
February 26, 2019  Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Property Vested in: 
Sherilynn J. Young, et al. 
3 1W 23BD 00600 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23BD 00600 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Thomas Bailey 
Donation Land Claim No. 45, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel II and described in that Deed of Personal Representative to Sherilynn J. 
Young, et al., recorded March 20, 2017 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2017-018676, Film Records of Clackamas 
County; said parcel being that portion of said property included in a strip of land variable in width, lying 
on the Southerly side of the center line of SW 5th Street, which center line is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet; thence on a 480.00 foot radius curve right (the long chord of which 
bears South 60° 20’ 55” East 413.07 feet) 427.01 feet to a point of reverse curvature; thence on a 475.00 
foot radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 61° 40’ 18” East 428.46 feet) 444.50 feet to 
SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 36+39.82, said station being equal to record 5th Street 
center line Station 15+21.87, said record center line shown on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed 
October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon; thence along said record center line 
South 88° 28’ 48” East 75.72 feet; thence leaving said record center line on a 475.00 foot radius curve 
right (the long chord of which bears South 84° 00’ 23” East 74.10 feet) 74.18 feet to SW 5th Street 
Engineer’s center line Station 37+89.72, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center line 
Station 13+71.82; thence along said record center line South 79° 31’ 58” East 371.82 feet to SW 5th 
Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54, said station being equal to said record 5th Street center 
line Station 10+00.00. 
 
 
  

Page 142 of 145



EXHIBIT  A 
February 26, 2019  Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Property Vested in: 
Sherilynn J. Young, et al. 
3 1W 23BD 00600 
 

 

The width in feet of said strip of land is as follows: 
 

Station to Station  Width on Southerly Side of Center Line 
35+44.00 
35+94.00 
36+21.00 

 35+94.00 
36+21.00 
36+95.00 

 48.50 in a straight line to 56.00 
56.00 in a straight line to 89.00 
89.00 in a straight line to 62.00 

 
EXCEPT therefrom those Fee and Permanent Easement parcels concurrently acquired for this project. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 1,602 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 16:10:08-07'00'

Page 143 of 145



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
Property Vested in: 
KJD Properties, LLC 
3 1W 23B 02000 
 

 
 808 sw third avenue, suite 300 
 portland, oregon  97204 
 503.287-6825    fax 503.415-2304 
 www.otak.com 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

5th STREET TO KINSMAN EXTENSION 
3 1W 23B 02000 

 
A parcel of land in the City of Wilsonville, Clackamas County, Oregon, lying in the Robert V. Short 
Donation Land Claim No. 46, Township 3 South, Range 1 West, W.M., and being a portion of that 
property designated as Parcel II, Tract I, and described in that Warranty Deed to KJD Properties, LLC, 
recorded February 14, 2011 as Recorder’s Fee No. 2011-010492, Film Records of Clackamas County; said 
parcel being that portion of said property lying Easterly of the following described line: 
 
Beginning at a point opposite and 64.00 feet Southerly of Engineer’s Station 25+33.00 on the center line 
of SW 5th Street; thence Southwesterly in a straight line to a point opposite and 189.00 feet Southerly 
of Engineer’s Station 25+22.00 on said center line; thence Southeasterly in a straight line to a point 
opposite and 203.00 feet Southerly of Engineer’s Station 25+77.00 on said center line. 
 
The SW 5th Street center line referred to herein is described as follows: 
 
Beginning at SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 21+50.00, said station being 380.37 feet West 
and 717.02 feet South of the Northwest corner of the Thomas Bailey D.L.C. No. 45, Township 3 South, 
Range 1 West, W.M.; thence South 47° 34’ 14” East 68.03 feet; thence on a 475.00 foot radius curve left 
(the long chord of which bears South 66° 42’ 08” East 311.35 feet) 317.22 feet; thence 
South 85° 50’ 02” East 233.06 feet to SW 5th Street Engineer’s center line Station 41+61.54. 
 
Bearings are based on County Survey No. 2017-241, filed October 26, 2017, Clackamas County, Oregon. 
 
The above described parcel of land contains 4,213 square feet, more or less. 
 

DIGITALLY SIGNED
2019.03.22 14:17:28-07'00'

Page 144 of 145



FILE #1
TAX LOT ID: 31W23AB01800

FILE #2

Young & Lehan

ADD LLC

FILE #3

Anderson

FILE #4

KWDS LLC

FILE #5a
Pacific NW
Properties

FILE #5b
Pacific NW
Properties

FILE #6
Inland Empire

FILE #7

OTV 1 LLC

FILE #8

OTV 2 LLCFILE #9

Otto Lane 104 LLC
Bob Hartford

FILE #10a

Meadows 148

FILE #10b

Meadows 148

FILE #10c

Meadows 148

FILE #10d
Meadows 148

FILE #11
P&W RR

FILE #11
P&W RR

FILE #12 Dickey

FILE #13 Lochmann

FILE #14
Missal

FILE #15
Bernert

FILE #16
Bernert

FILE #17
Bernert

FILE #18
Bernert

FILE #19

Bernert

FILE #20
Young

FILE #21
KJD

URA Resolution No. 340 - Exhibit B

Page 145 of 145


	URA Cover
	2. Agenda
	10.7.19 URA Minutes
	URA Resolution No. 304 Packet
	URA Resolution No. 304 Staff Report
	URA Resolution No. 304 
	URA Resolution No. 304 Exhibit A
	URA Resolution No. 340 Exhibit B




